





TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR September 17, 2020

The club members present unanimously approved a \$100 contribution to Lana Rouff's request for personal care and sex education kits for young women in Nairobi Kenya, through Binghamton Charities.

We discussed what we might do to call attention to World Polio Day. Suggestions included a mayoral proclamation, and a press release documenting the end of polio in Africa. Frank Zgola suggested adding Ruth Lucas' polio story to the release.

Peggy asked where we stand with contributions to the Rotary Foundation. She will check with Mary Guy-Sell.

Tom agreed to contact the Legion about our continuing use of the meeting room there.

Rotary Island upcoming: Durand drove pipes into Rotary Island to support posts for future banners. The next banner (October) will be a Rotary salute to local farmers and food producers: buy local, eat local!

Durand reported on the location of the Tburg Class of '20 time capsule and said that Dusty Vanderzee has the coordinates for the capsule, which is buried on the fairgrounds.

It was agreed to get Bruce Babcock's approval to raise money at the next barbecue to help him cover veterinary expenses for the Seeing-Eye dog he had to put down. Durand will follow up.

The next chicken barbecue is Saturday, September 26. Tom, Kathleen, Zoren, Shelly, Durand, Mary Bouchard, and Peggy agreed to work the barbecue, and we're hoping others can help out too.

Neal has taken a leave of absence from the club while he deals with issues at school. We hope he can join us soon again.



Shelly Bullock \$1

Ben Guthrie \$1

Peggy Haine \$1

Joan Munich \$1

Kathleen Overbaugh \$2

Tom Overbaugh \$1

Frank Zgola \$1

Members Present

Shelly Bullock, Zoren Bullock, Peggy Haine, Joan Munich, Kathleen Overbaugh, Tom Overbaugh, Durand Van Doren and Frank Zgola.

40%



Members Absent Hope to see you next week!!

Joseph Barrett, Mark Baumann, Mary Bouchard, Veronica Del Manzano, Neil DeRaiche, Ben Guthrie, Dennis Guy-Sell, Mary Guy-Sell, Michael Jimenez, Cindy Kain, Bill Overbaugh, and Darlynne Overbaugh.



HAPPY DOLLARS



- \$1 from Frank for surviving another week of COVID.
- \$1 from Tom for surviving another week of COVID.
- \$1 from Joan for surviving another week of COVID.
- \$1 from Peggy for surviving another week of COVID.
- \$1 from Shelly for going back to school.
- \$2 from Kathleen for surviving another week of COVID and for Pelly returning to school.

Fundraising

Saturday, September 26th

Chicken BBQ



Saturday, October 15th
Chicken BBQ





AVENUES OF SERVICE

Channel our commitment to service at home and abroad through five Avenues of Service.

CLUB SERVICE

focuses on making clubs strong.

VOCATIONAL SERVICE

calls on every Rotarian to work with integrity and contribute their expertise to the problems and needs of society.

COMMUNITY SERVICE

encourages every Rotarian to find ways to improve the quality of life for people in their communities and to serve the public interest.

YOUTH SERVICE

recognizes the importance of empowering youth and young professionals through leadership development programs.

INTERNATIONAL SERVICE

exemplifies our global reach in promoting peace and understanding.

ROTARY's Areas of Focus



Maternal and child health



Basic education and literacy



community development



Peace and conflict prevention/resolution



Disease prevention and treatment



Water and sanitation